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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jeanne Collver [Jeanne@ALemusCPA.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:25 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Tony Lemus; tmelero12@bellsouth.net
Subject: Future Inv, Management Company

Importance: High
Attachments: Future inv Management Federal ID Number.pdf; 1FIMC-Florida POA 2008-11 Signed.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

The FE{/EIN Number listed for Future Inv Management Company with the Florida Department of State Division of
Corporations is incorrect. The correct Federal ID number is 20-4417487. This number has been used on all filed
UCT-6 payroll tax returns.

| have attached a copy of the notice from the Internal Revenue Service assigning the Employer Identification
number. Also attached is a copy of our Florida power of attorney.

| greatly appreciate your assistance in the resolution of this matter, If there are any additional questions or
concerns, please feel free to contact me at 407-869-6366 ext 101,

Respectfully,

Jeanne Callver, EA

Staff Accountant

Antonio Lemus CPA PA

108 Marcia Drive

Altamonte Springs FL 32714
Voice: 407-869-6366 ext. 113
Fax: 407-682-7277

E-Mail: jeanne@alemuscpa.com

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to recently enacted US Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless
otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contalned in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written
to be used, and may not be used, for purpose of (1) avoiding tax related penalties under the Internal Ravenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed hereln.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are heraby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please nolify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. In addition, although precautions
have been taken to ensure that the data included herein is free from viruses or other maliclous content, we cannot assure that such is indeed the case
and disclaim any responsibility attributable therato.
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